From: Lebowsky, Laurie

To: Hermen, Matt

Subject: FW: FW: Action Required - Clark County Capital Facilities Plan
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 9:47:58 AM

Attachments: FVRLD_ExistingCFP_2016_02_29.docx

FVRLD CFP - Revised 3-2016.docx

From: Debbie Hose [mailto:dhose@fvrl.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Lebowsky, Laurie

Cc: Amelia Shelley

Subject: Fwd: FW: Action Required - Clark County Capital Facilities Plan

Hello Laurie,

Amelia asked that | forward the attached revised plan. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you.

From: Lebowsky, Laurie
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:27 PM

To: 'ashelly@fvrl.org'

Cc: Hermen, Matt; Lumbantobing, Sharon
Subject: Action Required - Clark County Capital Facilities Plan
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Ms. Shelly,

On Tuesday, February 23rd the Board of County Councilors selected their preferred
alternative for the Comprehensive Plan Update. Compared to the existing Comprehensive
Plan, the most meaningful change is the potential 1,000 lots added to the rural area;
implementing Alternative 2. This preferred alternative plans for less population in 2035
(577,431) than the county did for the 2004-2024 Plan (584,310).

The next step for our update process is to review and revise the Capital Facilities Plan(CFP).
The CFP demonstrates how and when services will be provided to support future growth as
envisioned by the 20-Year Plan, and how they will be paid for. The attachment documents
how your services were planned for in the existing CFP.
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Libraries

The Fort Vancouver Regional Library District (FVRLD) serves an area of approximately 4,200 square miles and nearly 410,000 people in four counties.  The district is diverse in its service requirements, ranging from rural bookmobile service to the depth and breath of services provided at Vancouver Community Library, the district’s main library. Currently, the district provides a total of 70,405 square feet of library space in eight branches serving Clark County.

Planning is underway to enhance library facilities in two Clark County communities;

1) Vancouver voters approved a bond measure in September 2006 to improve Vancouver Mall Community Library within its current square footage by the end of 2007; to build a new 25,000 square foot eastside library adjacent to the city’s Firstenburg Community Center on NE 136th Avenue, expected to open in 2009. The library would replace the 2,500 square foot Cascade Park Community Library; and to build a new 90,000 square foot new main library at the corner of C Street and Evergreen Blvd. to replace the existing 36,000 square foot main library on Mill Plain. The new main library is scheduled to open in 2010.

2) Friends of Battle Ground Community Library are spearheading a capital campaign for construction of a new 13,000 square foot library at Battle Ground Village, with ground-breaking tentatively in the Fall of 2007.

FVRL will be updating its 20-year facilities plan in 2008.   Table 6.10 shows the current FVRL system square footage as of March 2007. In addition FVRL shares a Catalog with Camas Public Library and Southwest Washington Medial Center.

Table 6.10 Ft. Vancouver Libraries Update

		Ft. Vancouver

Community Library

		Square Footage



		Vancouver 

		36,000



		Vancouver Mall 

		7,200



		Cascade Park Community Library

		2,500



		Three Creeks Community Library

		13,000



		Ridgefield 

		2,055



		Washougal Community 

		2,400



		Battle Ground Community

		3,870



		La Center Community

		3,380



		Total

		70,405 sf





Source:  FVRL Capital Facilities Plan 
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Libraries

The Fort Vancouver Regional Library District (FVRLD) serves an area of approximately 4,200 square miles and nearly 410,000 470,000 people in four counties.  The district is diverse in its service requirements, ranging from rural bookmobile service to a self-service library in Yacolt to the award-winning 83,000 square foot the depth and breath of services provided at Vancouver Community Library in downtown Vancouver. the district’s main library. Currently, the district FVRLD provides a total of 70,405-146,341 square feet of library space in eight nine branches serving Clark County, with an additional 2,376 square feet in Woodland and a 36,000 square foot headquarters facility in downtown Vancouver.



Currently in the planning stages for libraries in Clark County:



FVRLD is planning the construction of two 12,000 square foot facilities, in Washougal and Ridgefield, to replace aging and undersized buildings in those locations. Both projects are in the process of locating suitable property for construction. Funding for these projects will come from a combination of capital reserves, privately raised funds through the Fort Vancouver Regional Library Foundation and Friends groups, and capital facility bonds, if deemed necessary. Both projects are currently estimated to be in the $4.5 million range with adjustments for inflation assumed going forward. There is also a new facility being planned for Woodland.



FVRLD is additionally, looking to site a future facility in northeast Vancouver that could potentially house the district’s headquarters offices as well as a new library. This area does not currently have library services and is an area of growth for the county that needs to be addressed in the near future. 



FVRLD worked with Berger ABAM in 2013 to create a Strategic Facilities Plan that can be reviewed at www.fvrl.org/sites/default/files/wysiwyg/Media%20browser/bergerabam-fvrl_strategicfacilitiesplan_finalreport.pdf. 
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		FVRLD Library

		Square footage

		Own / Lease

		Year Built / Remodeled



		Battle Ground

		14,356

		Own

		2009



		Cascade Park

		24,175

		Own

		2009



		La Center

		3,380

		Lease

		1905 / 2004



		Ridgefield

		2,055

		Lease

		 / 1994



		Three Creeks

		13,000

		Own

		2002



		Vancouver

		83,000

		Own

		2011



		Vancouver Mall

		3,575

		Lease

		 / 2013



		Washougal

		2,400

		Lease

		1981



		Yacolt

		400

		Lease

		1908 / 2012



		Headquarters

		36,000

		Lease

		1963



		Total

		182,341

		

		







Planning is underway to enhance library facilities in two Clark County communities;

Vancouver voters approved a bond measure in September 2006 to improve Vancouver Mall Community Library within its current square footage by the end of 2007; to build a new 25,000 square foot eastside library adjacent to the city’s Firstenburg Community Center on NE 136th Avenue, expected to open in 2009. The library would replace the 2,500 square foot Cascade Park Community Library; and to build a new 90,000 square foot new main library at the corner of C Street and Evergreen Blvd. to replace the existing 36,000 square foot main library on Mill Plain. The new main library is scheduled to open in 2010.

Friends of Battle Ground Community Library are spearheading a capital campaign for construction of a new 13,000 square foot library at Battle Ground Village, with ground-breaking tentatively in the Fall of 2007.

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


Please review the attachment and make revisions to be consistent with your current
plans or additions necessary to support the BOCC’s preferred alternative.

The state requires us to have an adopted plan by June 30, 2016. Because of this extremely
tight deadline, we are asking for your expedited review and revisions by Wednesday, March
9th. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Laurie Lebowsky, Planner 111
Clark County, Washington
1300 Franklin Street, 3rd Floor
Vancouver, WA 98660

Tel. (360) 397-2280 ext.4544
Fax (360) 759-5137

This_e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to
public disclosure under state law.

Debbie Hose

Executive Assistant

Fort Vancouver Regional Library District
1007 E Mill Plain Blvd

Vancouver, WA 98663

Phone: 360-906-5011

Fax: 360-693-2681
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